
LIST OF INSPECTIONS
SEQ
ID SCHEDULED DATE COMPLETED DATE TYPE INSPECTOR RESULT REMARKS

2/7/2025 2/7/2025 ROUGH IN Ricardo D 
Honrada DISAPPROVED

Notes:
Lock box 6341

Inspector JTH changed the inspection assignment from JTH to RH
Fire sprinkler head will be inside the partition wall near in electrical panel box area. 

2/11/2025 2/11/2025 ROUGH IN 
REINSPECT

Ricardo D 
Honrada

FAIL W/ 
PENALTY

Notes:

Lock box code is 6341.

Wall rough in
Still the same. 

Permit Number: BCOM2501-0002

Site Address: 185 MITTIE HADDOCK DR

City, State Zip Code: CAMERON, NC 28326

Applied: 1/7/2025 Approved: 2/16/2025

Issued: 1/29/2025

Parent Permit: 

Parent Project: 

Applicant: Collier Margaret

Owner: HMS KIDS INC

Contractor: Commercial Construction Contractors LLC

Description: One unit into two (Pizza Hut) Shell Only

Finaled: 

Status: ISSUED

Details:

I have sent plans to Vicky Payseur to see if she needs to review them.

Per email from Margaret Collier...
From: Margaret Collier <margaretc@jenkinsce.pro> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:39 PM
To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Cc: Margaret Collier <margaretc@jenkinsce.pro>
Subject: RE: New Project Submission - 185 Mittie Haddock Dr. Cameron Pizza Hut
Donna,
It is my understanding that as of today the GC of the 185 Mittie Haddock Dr. job will not be installing any plumbing.  That is per the 
HQ of Pizza Hut.   Our designer has removed the plumbing from our original plans (see attached)  is there something we need to do to 
get this on the record with HC Inspections?
I’m not sure how to handle.
Thank you,
Sincerely,
Margaret Collier
Per email from Vicky Payseur on the 27th of January 2025 the plans are approved with the grease trap.
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2/19/2025 2/19/2025 ROUGH IN 
REINSPECT

Ricardo D 
Honrada APPROVED

Notes:

4/3/2025 PM 4/3/2025 FM FINAL Roger Sullivan APPROVED eTRAKiT Inspection Request

Notes:
4/2/2025 8:41 AM Commercial Construction Contractors LLC
Ricky Chavis is superindent please call to meet with Fire Marshall
Contact Name: Commercial Construction Contractors LLC
Site Address: 185 MITTIE HADDOCK DR
Phone: 9107408422
e-Mail: ccc@cccbuildnc.com

Conducted fire inspection for shell only, passed.

50 4/14/2025 FINAL** James T Hall

Notes:
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